

#1438

125-20
Received: 10/5/20
Due: 10/14/20

Mendez, Jessica

From: Curtis LeMay <opra+request-17138-9935dfa7@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 4, 2020 9:54 AM
To: Clerks.Office
Subject: OPRA request - Complaints involving Joe O'Donahue

Dear Hamilton Township (Atlantic),

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Please send any correspondence, complaints, internal memo, records in reference to complaints made against Joe O'Donahue a.k.a Tokyo Joe.

Yours faithfully,

Concerned citizens of Operation Meetinghouse

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-17138-9935dfa7@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerks.office@townshipofhamilton.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Hamilton Township (Atlantic)? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=hamilton_township_atlantic

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://opramachine.com/request/complaints_involving_joe_odonahu

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

- OPRA
- TIME FRAME
- COMMUNICATION

Guerrier, Joseph

From: Guerrier, Joseph
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 7:32 PM
To: Mendez, Jessica; Alcott, Anthony
Cc: Clerks.Office
Subject: OPRA 1438 LeMay - ODonahue Clerks OPRA 125-20
Attachments: OPRA Request 125-20.pdf



Gregory K. Ciambrone
CHIEF OF POLICE

TOWNSHIP OF HAMILTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

6101 THIRTEENTH STREET
SUITE 220
MAYS LANDING, NEW JERSEY 08330

POLICE: 609-625-2700
ADM / RECORDS: 609-625-2211
FAX: 609-625-5903



Dear OPRA Requestor,

Your request has been received. Unfortunately, due to the public health emergency, the response of your request may be delayed.

In accordance with P.L. 2020, C.10 a reasonable effort, as the circumstances permit will be made to respond to your request within (7) business days or as soon as possible thereafter.

I sincerely appreciate your patience in this unprecedented time, as we only have access to the building and files two to three times per week.

Very truly yours,


Chief Gregory Ciambrone

From: Mendez, Jessica <Jessica.Mendez@townshipofhamilton.com>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 1:13 PM
To: Guerrier, Joseph <JoeG@townshipofhamilton.com>; Alcott, Anthony <AAlcott@townshipofhamilton.com>
Cc: Clerks.Office <Clerks.Office@townshipofhamilton.com>
Subject: OPRA 125-20

Good afternoon!

Attached please find OPRA request 125-20 received today by our office for your department.

Thank you,

Jessica S. Mendez, CMR
Administrative Assistant
Township Clerk's Office
Township of Hamilton
609-625-1511 x 600
Jessica.Mendez@townshipofhamilton.com